
From: 
Sent: 

Hecht, Philip < Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com > 
20 March 2008 17:42 

To: Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Bob Dawson; LAING Ian; OWENS Christopher; Scott 

McFadzen; Stewart McGarrity 

Cc: Jim McEwan; Fitchie, Andrew; flynn.michael@siemens.com; Richard Walker; 

herbert.fettig@siemens.com 

Subject: Schedule 4 

Attachments: 18356745_1_UKMATTERS(Schedule 4 - 20.3.08).DOC 

All 

Please find attached Schedule 4 as agreed today on screen. Please note the various actions on both sides, as 
footnoted, to bring this document to a close. 

Thank you all for a productive session. 

Kind regards. 

Phil 

« 18356745_1_UKMATTERS(Schedule 4 - 20.3.08).DOC» 

Philip Hecht 
Solicitor 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T + 44 
M + 44 
F + 44 
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Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www . dlapiper . com . 
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